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DATE: 	 June 17,2003 

TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Bay6) 

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforc:.eAm~t (Salak) 

. , Office of the General Counsel (Keating) ,?,LJ.l:J 
RE: 	 Docket No. 021262-TI - Application for certificate to provi 

telecommunications service by Travelers Cable TV Inc. 

Document Number 05066-03, letter dated June 2, 2003, includes a written request from 
Ms. LaVera Blanco, Paralegal Manager of Travelers Cable TV Inc. Ms. Blanco has requested the 
above subject application be withdrawn without prejudice. 

Pursuant to Section 2.07, Administrative Procedures Manual, staffconsiders this a fonnal 
request by the applicant to have its application for an interexchange telecommunications certificate 
withdrawn. 

Pursuant to Rule 25-24.4 71, Application for Certificate, Florida Administrative Code, the 
application fee is non-refundable. Ms. Blanco has been infonned that the application fee is non­
refundable. 

Therefore, since no action is needed from this Commission, please <tlose this docket. 

C: McCoy, CMP 

Teitzman, GCL 
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